
THORNTON EQUIPMENT SERVICES, INC. 
(708) 479-7531 Fax (708) 479-7591 

Gradall Rental • Specialized Excavating 

Village of Orland Park 

Mill Creek Pond Slope Stabilization Oct. 19, 2015 

We are pleased to submit our proposal to stabilize the slopes of Mill Creek Pond as 

follov\/s: 

-West Slope: Install 2" x 9" rip-rap on filter fabric to the top of the cut bank at 

overflow elevation. V 150'" & $75.00 per If. ^ $11.250.00 

-West Slope Alternate: Install vegetated rock bank using filter fabric filled with rip-rap, 

C350 erosion blanket filled with topsoil, seeded with IDOT Class 3 slope stabilization 

mix topped with S-75 straw blanket ^ 3, 

150' @ $112.50 per If. = $16,875.00 

-East Slope: Install 2" x 9" rip-rap on filter fabric to the top of the cut bank at overflow 

elevation. ^ \' O $75.00 per If. = $11.250.00 

-East Slope Alternate: Install vegetated rock bank using filter fabric filled with rip-rap, 

C350 erosion blanket filled with topsoil, seeded with IDOT Class 3 slope stabilization 

mix topped with S-75 straw blanket ^ Ps 

150' @ $112.50 per If. = $16.875.00 

Price includes all materials, labor, equipment, mobilization and supervision. 

Above prices are vaJid for 30 days. 

Thank you foiiyour G6nsideratiDn. 

Sincerely, 

Accepted by. date 

If you have any questions, don't hesitate to call Jim Sr. at 708-774-8751. 

12515 West Frontage Road • Mokena, IL 60448 






